PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
" May 15, 2019
AGENDA

VI

VI

VI

Approval of April 17, 2019 Board of Trustees Minutes
Approval of April 2019 Warrants
Approval of April 2018 Staff Changes

Financial
a) April Financial Report
b) Budget Transfer

Director's Report
a) ALA Conference — June 20-25 — Ms. Davidoff
b) Parking Situation
c) Facility Projects Update
1. ESOL
2. EPDM Roof
3. Memorial Day Weekend Projects
d) Interior Design Contract & Resolution
e) Foundation Event — August 4, 2019
f) Excess Equipment List May 2019

President's Report

a) Nominating Committee

b) Mr. “A” Day

c) Voting Policy

d) Accountant's Revised Monthly Report Format

Councils

a) Art Advisory Council — Minutes of March13, 2019

b) Health Advisory Council — Minutes of January 30, 2019
¢) Music Advisory Council — Minutes of April 17, 2019

Foundation
a) Minutes of March 11, 2019
b) Financial Report March 2019

Friends of the Library
a) Minutes of Meeting — April 10, 2019
b) Book & Author Luncheon
(over)



Xl

Xl

Xl

XV

XV

XVI

Correspondence

a) Julie Meer Harnick letter of April 10, 2019
b) E. Zimmerman email of April 29, 2019

c) Patron Comments

Donations
a) Susan M. Brannick

Staff Report
a) Local History

Unfinished Business
Staff Association
Public Comments

Adjournment



PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF
THE BOARD OF TRUSTEES MEETING
APRIL 17, 2019

Attending: John O’Connell, Presiding Lee Aitken
Patricia Bridges Nancy Comer
Michael Krevor Sima Vasa

Keith Klang

Mr. O’Connell opened the public portion of the meeting at 7:40 p.m. stating
that the Board met at 7:00 p.m. and resolved to go into Executive Session to
discuss contractual matters.

Mr. O’'Connell requested approval of the March 20, 2019 Board of Trustees
minutes. Ms. Comer motioned to approve. All agreed.

Mr. O’Connell requested approval of the February Warrants 19-03-9A and 19-

03-09B. Ms. Bridges motioned to approve. All agreed.

Ms. Vasa motioned to accept the Staff Changes of two appointments and no
departures or salary adjustments. All agreed.

Mr. Zalben, architect for the ESOL project, reported to the Board that the
ESOL renovation was almost complete. Substantial completion will be
achieved in 2 — 3 weeks. ltems discussed were HVAC air flow balancing,
shades, storage, roof leak, and if the rooms would become bookable spaces.
Mr. O’Connell thanked Mr. Zalben for his diligence on this project.

Mr. O’'Connell requested comments on the March Financial Report
representing 75% of budget expensed. Ms. Bridges questioned the Better
World Books line item.

Mr. Aitken motioned to approve the General Fund Budget Transfers dated

April 17, 2019 for the year ending June 30, 2019 totaling $700.00. All agreed.

Ms. O’Hanlon presented the Board with a list of ESOL/Community Programs
and summarized the programs, services and future initiatives for ESOL. Ms.
Bridges suggested a possible rebrand. Mr. Klang and Ms. O’Hanlon had
discussed naming the area the Adult Learning Center. Ms. O’Hanlon was
asked if she need additional assistance. Ms. O’'Hanlon gave a suggestion to
the Board. Mr. O'Connell asked Mr. Klang to provide the Board with more
information relating to Ms. O’'Hanlon’s suggestion.

Mr. Klang spoke to the Board about repainting the Lobby desk and adding

digital signage behind the desk. Mr. Klang will be requesting quotes from
digital display experts.

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF MEETING — APRIL 17, 2019

OPENING
APPROVAL OF
MINUTES
APROVAL OF

WARRANTS

STAFF CHANGES

ESOL UPDATE

FINANCIAL
REPORT

BUDGET
TRANSFERS

ESOL/COMMUNITY
PROGRAMS
REPORT

LOBBY UPDATE

Page1of3



Mr. Klang noted three dividend checks from Utica National Insurance
Company for Workers Compensation $4,807.36, Package $4,703.85, and
Business Auto $22.16. Ms. Bridges noted the list of past dividends and asked
if the price for the policy could be negotiated. Mr. Klang will speak with the
insurance agent.

Mr. Klang reviewed the Capital Budget HVAC analysis quote with the Board.
Mr. Deluca and Mr. Bier stated the HVAC units are in good shape and
provided suggestions for future budgeting in the Quinn & Feiner quote dated
April 8, 2019. Mr. O'Connell suggested this become part of the 5-year plan.
Mr. Krevor question the number of systems to be replaced. Ms. Bridges and
Ms. Comer noted the increased noise of the system in the Hagedorn room.

Mr. Klang noted the Local History website page has been updated. Mr.
Hutter stated there were many pages on the website that have all been
redesigned and merged into one.

Mr. Klang presented the Strategic Plan Addendum for 2016-2019. The Board
commented that it was much easier to read. Mr. O’Connell suggested that
only actionable items be included, remove duplicated item, and that the pages
be numbered. Mr. Klang will incorporate the Board suggestions.

Mr. Klang noted that the Library will be part of PortFest on May 19 as well as
Harborfest on June 2.

Mr. Klang informed the Board that the Library Staff would be receiving LGBT
sensitivity training prior to Pride month in June.

Mr. Klang reported to the Board that the Nancy Curtin Summer Internship has
received 23 applications. Members of the committee met last week to
discuss the application process. The committee will meet in the coming days
to interview the final candidates. Mr. Vasa and Ms. Bridges noted the vast
publicity of the internship in the Schreiber newsletter.

Mr. O’'Connell noted the Budget Vote and Trustee Election results. The
Budget passed with 770 “Yes” votes and 68 “No” votes. Ms. Adrienne Saur
trustee elect was present at the meeting and the Board congratulated her.
Mr. O’Connell commented on the highly qualified candidates that ran this
year.

Mr. O’Connell invited Board members to attend the America Library
Association’s annual conference being held in Washington, D.C. from June
20 - 25, 2019.

Ms. Vasa gave an overview of the Priorities Committee meeting notes of
March 27, 2019. Ms. Bridges, Mr. Keller, and Ms. Vasa met to determine the
priorities and focus of programming, marketing, etc. The committee will work
to target the tweens, 18-34 and 35-54 age groups. Some suggestions were a
teen advisory council, a technology advisory council, and staff vigilance in
keeping track of statistics. Mr. Krevor suggested additional funding for
programs instead of redirection of funds.

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF MEETING — APRIL 17, 2019

UTICA INSURANCE
DIVIDENDS

HVAC ANALYSIS

LOCAL HISTORY
WEBSITE UPDATE

STRATEGIC PLAN

PORTFEST/
HARBORFEST

LGBT TRAINING

NANCY CURTIN
INTERNSHIP

BUDGET
VOTE/TRUSTEE
ELECTION
RESULTS

ALA CONFERENCE

PRIORITIES
COMMITTEE
REPORT

Page 2 of 3



Mr. Klang informed the Board of a new partnership with Littig House.

Ms. Comer reported that the Facilities Committee is working on approving a
contract with an Architectural Interior Designer group for a standard overall
look of the Library to present at the next Board meeting.

Mr. O’Connell noted the Music Advisory Council minutes of March 20, 2019,
the Nautical Advisory Council minutes of February 11, 2019, and the Books
for Dessert minutes of January 16, 2019.

Mr. O’Connell noted the Friends of the Library minutes of March 13, 2019.

Mr. O'Connell announced the Friends of the Library 50t Book and Author will
be on May 10, at 11:00 at the North Hills Country Club. This event has been
sold out in the last several years. The enclosed brochure should be sent in to
reserve a seat. This year Meg Wolizter and Anthony Tommasini will be the
speakers and the program moderator will be our own award-winning author
Susan Isaacs.

Mr. O’'Connell noted the Patron Comments for March 2019. Ms. Bridges
noted the large number of comments this month. A comment about the noise
level was discussed. The Board agrees that there should be a quiet space
within the Library. Mr. Klang will look into keeping the south wing as a quiet
space moving forward.

Mr. O'Hanlon was the staff association representative and thanked the Board
for their support of ESOL.

Ms. Saur asked Ms. O’Hanlon if she has looked into the National Honor
Society for homework helpers. Mr. Klang noted the homework help recently
moved to the Children’s Workshop room and has been very successful.

Ms. Saur also suggested looking into the possibility of a mobile library van to
help the underserved community areas.

Mr. O’Connell noted the list of Aggregate Spending 2017-2018 under $500
was in the packet as requested last month.

The Board decided to leave the July organizational meeting on the 10th.

Ms. Bridges motioned to adjourn. All agreed.

UNAPPROVED MINUTES OF MEETING — APRIL 17, 2019

NEW
PARTNERSHIP

ARCHITECTURAL

INTERIOR
DESIGNER GROUP

COUNCILS’
MINUTES

FOL/BOOK &
AUTHOR EVENT

PATRON
COMMENTS

STAFF
ASSOCIATION

PUBLIC
COMMENTS

AGGREGATE
SPENDING LIST

ORGANIZATIONAL
MEETING

ADJOURNMENT

Page 3 of 3



PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
BOARD MEETING
APRIL 2019 REPORTS

WARRANTS TO BE VOTED ON

Warrant Number Amount
19-04-10A $ 89,766.78
19-04-10B $ 162,981.87
Warrant Total $ 252,748.65
Payroll Date Gross Net Processing Tax Liability
4/4/2019 $ 142,159.67 $ 102,065.54 $ 25283 § 42,787.18
4/18/2019 $ 128,100.37 $ 82,894.94 §$ 1,205.50 $ 34,862.39
PAYROLL TOTAL $ 270,260.04 3 184,960.48 $ 1,458.33 § 77,649.57

Prepared By:
Paul Thomaidis
Finance Office



COMPARATIVE GENERAL FUND OPERATING STATEMENT

REVENUES

REAL PROPERTY TAXES
IN LIEU OF TAXES
FINES, FEES - LOST BOOKS
XEROX REVENUES
INTEREST

GIFTS AND DONATIONS
SALE OF USED BOOKS
MISCELLANEOUS
COFFEE BAR REVENUE
COFFEE BAR COSTS
STATE AID

SUBTOTAL REVENUES

APPROPRIATED FUND BAL.
ENCUMBRANCES FORWARD

TOTAL REVENUES

EXPENDITURES

141 CERTIFIED LIBRARIANS

.01 CERT.LIB GRADE 29-27-25

.02 CERT.LIB GRADE 21

.03 CERT.LIB GRADE 19

.04 CERT.LIB GRADE 17

.06 CERT.LIB GRADE 15

.06 CERT.LIB HOLIDAY & SUNDAY

TOTAL CERT. LIBRARIANS

143 CLERICAL STAFF

.01 CLERICAL GRADE 11

.02 CLERICAL GRADE 9

.04 CLERICAL GRADE 5

.05 CLERICAL GRADE 3

.06 CLERICAL HOLIDAY & SUNDAY

TOTAL CLERICAL STAFF

143 HOURLY STAFF

.11 BOOK SHELVERS-ADULT

.12 BOOK SHELVERS-CHILDREN

.13 ENGLISH AS A SECOND LANGUA
.14 18D

.16 COLLECTION MANAGEMENT

.16 INTERLOANS

.17 PERIODICAL SERVICE DESK

.18 PROCESSING OF BOOKS

.19 TECHNICIANS - MEDIA

.21 STUDENT COMPUTER AIDS

.22 SUNDAY & HOLIDAYS - SUPPORT

PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2019
83% OF BUDGET EXPENSED

1 Month Ended  1/12 of Annual 10 Months 10 Months Annual % of

April 30, 2019 Budget April 30, 2019 Budgst Budget Annual

Budget
$ 589,355.00 $ 589,355,33 $5,893,550.00 $5,893,553.30 $ 7,072,264.00 83%
0.00 10,000.00 0.00 100,000.00 120,000.00 0%
1,796.27 3,683.33 21,784.20 35,833.30 43,000.00 51%
1,836.61 1,666.67 16,323.37 16,666.70 20,000.00 82%
4,620.13 875.00 37,645.23 8,750.00 10,500.00 358%
0.00 0.00 2,275.00 0.00 0.00 0%
147.00 375.00 3.274.20 3,750.00 4,500.00 73%
9,782.14 833.33 17,925.57 8,333.30 10,000.00 179%
800.95 0.00 8,229.03 0.00 0.00 0%
(1,373.04) 0.00 (7,441.54) 0.00 0.00 0%
0.00 541.67 9,107.00 5416.70 6,500.00 140%
606,965.06 607.230.33 6,002,572.06 6.072,303.30 7,286,764.00 82%
0.00 15,666.67 188,000.00 166,666.70 188,000.00 100%
0.00 7,051.59 84,619.09 70,515.90 84,619.09 100%
606,965.06 629,948.59 6,275,191.15 6,299,485.90 7.659.383.09 83%
9,230.20 14,602.92 88,356.28 145,029.20 174,035.00 51%
0.00 7,669.17 8,768.69 76,691.70 92,030.00 10%
19,496.92 30,698.33 203,215.21 306,983.30 368,380.00 55%
46,601.85 47,070.00 480,507.06 470,700.00 664,840.00 85%
85,204.56 86,636.42 847,935.68 866,364.20 1,039,637.00 82%
8,030.25 5,138.50 57,539.80 51,385.00 61,662.00 93%
168,563.78 191,715.34 1,686,322.72 1,917,163.40 2,300,584.00 73%
8,498.01 9,196.67 88,804.20 91,966.70 110,360.00 80%
0.00 4,926.67 53,898.76 49,266.70 69,120.00 91%
12,169.00 16,751.67 130,092.28 167,516.70 201,020.00 65%
3,879.41 8,616.67 75,779.90 86,166.70 103,400.00 73%
1,104.58 1,537.58 13,188.94 16,375.80 18.451.00 71%
25,641.00 41,029.26 361,764.08 410,292.60 492,351.00 73%
4,903.50 7,500.00 45,797.79 75,000.00 90,000.00 51%
1,839.37 1,666.67 17,430.77 16,666.70 20,000.00 87%
2,640.97 2,750.00 23,508.39 27,500.00 33,000.00 7%
5,717.15 10,833.33 62,347.13 108,333.30 130,000.00 48%
6,020.56 4,166.67 54,139.96 41,666.70 50,000.00 108%
768.00 1,416.67 7.270.19 14,166.70 17,000.00 43%
754.88 916.67 6,253.23 9,166.70 11,000.00 57%
2,548.92 2,500.00 25,010.31 25,000.00 30,000.00 83%
953.03 1,250.00 9,840.21 12,500.00 15,000.00 66%
5,779.72 5,416.67 50,852.78 54,166.70 65,000.00 78%
3,288.40 2,500.00 25,929.62 25,000.00 30,000.00 86%



PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
COMPARATIVE GENERAL FUND OPERATING STATEMENT

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2019

83% OF BUDGET EXPENSED

1 Month Ended  1/12 of Annual 10 Months 10 Months Annual % of
April 30, 2019 Budget April 30, 2019 Budget Budget Annual
Budget

.23 INFO. TECH SPEC. I} 1,487.56 1,583.33 14,654.26 156,833.30 19,000.00 77%
TOTAL HOURLY STAFF 36,702.06 42,500.01 343,034.64 425,000.10 510,000.00 67%
143 BUILDING STAFF

.31 CUSTODIAL 18,893.83 20,440.00 197,691.35 204,400.00 245,280.00 81%
.32 HOLIDAYS & SUNDAY - CUSTODIA 1,898.61 1,894.58 13.616.75 18,945.80 22,735.00 60%
TOTAL BUILDING STAFF 20,792.44 22,334.58 211,308.10 223,345.80 268,015.00 79%
SEPARATION PAYOUTS 18,127.90 7,267.34 85,043.36 72,673.40 87,208.00 98%
9030.8 SOCIAL SECURITY 19,876.85 23,007.08 195,945.68 230,070.80 276,085.00 71%
9040.8 WORKER'S COMPENSATION

0.00 3,166.67 32,809.00 31,666.70 38,000.00 86%

9045.8 DISABILITY 1,556.43 833.33 3,285.90 8,333.30 10,000.00 33%
9050.8 UNEMPLOYMENT 832.80 550.00 5517.67 5,500.00 6,600.00 84%
9060.8 HOSPITAL & MEDICAL

INSURANCE

.01 MEDICAL 51,409.62 67,864.00 653,870.31 678,640.00 814,368.00 80%
.02 DENTAL (1 .496.47)@ 2,209.33 13,443.47 22,093.30 26,512.00 51%
.03 EYECARE 0.00 166.67 1.5612.86 1.666.70 2.000.00 76%
TOTAL HOSPITAL & MEDICAL INSURA 49,913.15 70,240.00 668,826.64 702,400.00 842,880.00 79%
9010.8 STATE RETIREMENT 0.00 43,682.42 483,184.00 436,824.20 524,189.00 92%
203 EQUIPMENT

.01 EQUIPMENT - LIBRARY 0.00 7,609.09 85,514.47 76,090.90 91,309.05 94%
.02 EQUIPMENT - COMPUTER 0.00 1,404.17 13,958.39 14,041.70 16,850.00 83%
.03 EQUIPMENT - BUILDING 0.00 2,583.01 27,131.60 25,830.10 30,996.10 88%
TOTAL EQUIPMENT 0.00 11,596.27 126,604.46 115,962.70 139,155.15 91%
410 PRINT & INFORMATION SERVICES

.05 BOOKS-FICTION 2,408.24 4,166.67 28,761.50 41,666.70 50,000.00 58%
.06 BOOKS-NON-FICTION 2,551.058 4,166.67 29,151.03 41,666.70 50,000.00 58%
.07 BOOKS-REFERENCE 1,459.94 2,916.67 28,208.96 29,166.70 35,000.00 81%
.08 BOOKS-CHILDREN 2,596.88 1,968.33 21,706.06 19,583.30 23,500.00 92%
.09 BOOKS-AUDIO & ELECTRONIC 9,848.52 6,250.00 76,101.19 62,500.00 75,000.00 101%
.10 BOOKS-YOUNG ADULT 2,278.54 1.666.67 8.373.33 16,666.70 20,000.00 42%
TOTAL PRINT & INFORMATION SERVI 21,143.17 21,125.01 192,302.07 211,250.10 253,500.00 76%
411 MACHINE READABLE MATERIAL
.02 REFERENCE SOFTWARE 0.00 4,166.67 47,895.54 41,666.70 50,000.00 96%
.03 COMPUTER SOFTWARE 2,853.49 2,333.33 18,982.00 23,333.30 28,000.00 68%
TOTAL MACHINE READABLE MATERIA 2,853.49 6,500.00 66,877.54 65,000.00 78,000.00 86%



413 SERIALS

.01 MICROFORM
.02 NON-MICROFORM

TOTAL SERIALS

417 A-V MATERIALS

.02 CHILDREN'S MATERIALS
.03 DVD
.04 YOUNG ADULT

TOTAL A-V MATERIALS

417 AUDIO RECORDINGS

.11 VIDEO GAME COLLECTION
.12 COMPACT DISKS

TOTAL A-V RECORDINGS

417 A-V RENTAL & MAINTENANCE
.21 FILM RENTAL-ADULT

.24 MAINT. & REPAIRS

.25 BULBS

TOTAL A-V RENTAL & MAINTENANCE

430 OFFICE & LIBRARY SUPPLIES
.01 ADULT SERVICES

.02 CHILDREN'S SERVICES

.03 COLLECTION MANAGEMENT
.04 COMMUNITY INFO

.06 COMPUTER SERVICES

.06 INFO SERVICES

.07 MED!A SERVICES

.08 GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES
.09 ORAL HISTORY/SPECIAL COLLEC
.10 TECHNICAL SERVICES

.11 OFFICE EQUIPMENT

.12 YOUNG ADULT

TOTAL OFFICE & LIBRARY SUPPLIES

431 TELEPHONE
.01 TELEPHONE
.02 TELEPHONE MAINTENANCE

TOTAL TELEPHONE

433 POSTAGE & FREIGHT
.01 POSTAGE - FREIGHT

434 PRINTING

.01 PRINTED INFO

.04 DISPLAYS & EXHIBITIONS
.05 LEGAL ADVERTISING

.08 NEWSLETTERS

TOTAL PRINTING

PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
COMPARATIVE GENERAL FUND OPERATING STATEMENT

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2019
83% OF BUDGET EXPENSED

1 Month Ended  1/12 of Annual 10 Months 10 Months Annual % of

April 30, 2019 Budget April 30, 2019 Budget Budget Annual

Budget
0.00 625.00 3,670.04 6,250.00 7,500.00 48%
295.50 2.666.67 30.133.93 26.666.70 32,000.00 94%
295.50 3,291.67 33,703.97 32,916.70 39,500.00 85%
203.93 901.16 4,292.79 9,011.60 10,813.94 40%
3,403.73 2,833.33 26,983.90 28,333.30 34,000.00 79%
0.00 83.33 0.00 833.30 1,000.00 0%
3,607.66 3,817.82 31,276.69 38,178.20 45,813.94 68%
1,042,74 833.33 6,730.43 8,333.30 10,000.00 87%
651.24 916.67 3,245.25 9.166.70 11,000.00 30%
1,693.98 1,750.00 9,975.68 17,500.00 21,000.00 48%
0.00 250.00 2,291.00 2,500.00 3,000.00 76%
0.00 166.67 0.00 1,666.70 2,000.00 0%
0.00 41.67 0.00 416.70 500.00 0%
0.00 458.34 2,291.00 4,583.40 5,500.00 42%
56.57 50.00 548.84 500.00 600.00 91%
87.79 291.67 2,445.28 2,916.70 3,500.00 70%
59.95 66.67 665.70 666.70 800.00 71%
0.00 58.33 0.00 583.30 700.00 0%
843.49 633.33 5,754.68 6,333.30 7.600.00 76%
0.00 83.33 712.88 833.30 1,000.00 71%
176.70 258.33 1,699.20 2,583.30 3,100.00 55%
3,187.27 1,666.67 11,153.07 16,666.70 20,000.00 56%
414.61 208.33 1,867.68 2,083.30 2,500.00 75%
493.88 708.33 2,170.00 7,083.30 8,500.00 26%
2,037.56 1,416.67 17,074.70 14,166.70 17,000.00 100%
35.98 33.33 115.68 333.30 400.00 29%
7,392.80 5,474.99 44,107.71 54,749.90 65,700.00 67%
2,389.85 2,166.67 21,757.80 21,666.70 26,000.00 84%
0.00 416.67 1,526.00 4,166.70 5,000.00 31%
2,389.85 2,583.34 23,283.80 25,833.40 31,000.00 75%
90.75 2,083.33 14,167.86 20,833.30 25,000.00 57%
22.43 583.33 3,194.74 5,833.30 7,000.00 46%
135.00 458.33 1,695.56 4,583.30 5,500.00 29%
1,082,70 416.67 2,920.50 4,166.70 5,000.00 58%
8,363.50 1.916.67 28.7156.50 19,166.70 23.000.00 125%
9,613.63 3,375.00 36,426.30 33,750.00 40,500.00 90%



PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
COMPARATIVE GENERAL FUND OPERATING STATEMENT

For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2019
83% OF BUDGET EXPENSED

1 Month Ended  1/12 of Annual 10 Months 10 Months Annual % of
April 30, 2019 Budget April 30, 2019 Budget Budget Annual
Budget

435 TRAVEL & MILEAGE
.01 MEETINGS 0.00 750.00 2,897.88 7,500.00 9,000.00 32%
.02 MILEAGE 41.42 250.00 953.45 2,500.00 3,000.00 32%
.03 STAFF DEVELOPMENT 150.00 166.67 1,550.00 1.666.70 2,000.00 78%
TOTAL TRAVEL & MILEAGE 191.42 1,166.67 5,401.33 11,666.70 14,000.00 39%
436 ALIS/NLS OPERATING SYSTEM
.01 CIRCULATION CHARGES 9,014.34 2,916.67 37,154.04 29,166.70 35,000.00 106%
.02 OPAC/CONCURRENT SESSIONC 5,632.40 1,666.67 22,007.80 16,666.70 20,000.00 110%
.03 NLS 0.00 3,000.00 33,034.00 30,000.00 36,000.00 92%
TOTAL NASSAU LIBRARY SYSTEM 14,646.74 7,583.34 92,195.84 75,833.40 91,000.00 101%
437 PROGRAM SERVICES
.01 PROGRAMS - ADULT 425.00 1,333.33 7,208.48 13,333.30 16,000.00 45%
.02 PROGRAMS - YOUNG ADULT 480.92 541.67 2,703.27 5,416.70 6,500.00 42%
.03 PROGRAMS - JUVENILE 401.32 1,833.33 13,159.02 18,333.30 22,000.00 60%
.07 MEETING ROOM EXPENSES 0.00 83.33 0.00 833.30 1,000.00 0%
.08 OTHER PROGRAM SUPPORT 900.00 833.33 2,200.00 8,333.30 10,000.00 22%
.13 MEDIA PROGRAMS 825.00 708.33 6.725.00 7.083.30 850000 __ 79%
TOTAL PROGRAM SERVICES 3,032.24 5,333.32 31,996.77 53,333.20 64,000.00 50%
438 MEMBERSHIPS
.01 MEMBERSHIPS 85.00 583.33 2,102.50 5,833.30 7,000.00 30%
TOTAL MEMBERSHIPS 85.00 583.33 2,102.50 5,833.30 7,000.00 30%
439 RENTAL, REPAIR, MAINTENANCE
OFFICE EQUIPMENT
.01 EQUIPMENT 1,625.00 1,166.67 11,328.94 11,666.70 14,000.00 81%
.02 COPY EQUIPMENT 1,474.33 1,208.33 13,049.20 12,083.30 14,500.00 90%
.04 COMPUTER 0.00 333.33 2,674.78 3,333.30 4,000.00 67%
.06 PIANO 750.00 83.33 1,058.97 833.30 1.000.00 106%
TOTAL RENT, REPAIR & MAINT.
OFFICE EQUIPMENT 3,840.33 2,791.66 28,111.89 27,916.60 33,500.00 84%
440 BUSINESS SERVICES
.01 ACCOUNTING 4,500.00 4,500.00 45,250.00 45,000.00 54,000.00 84%
.02 AUDIT 0.00 1,575.00 18,850.00 156,750.00 18,900.00 100%
.05 ELECTION 728.00 416.67 1,636.95 4,166.70 5,000.00 33%
.06 LEGAL 1,345.81 1,666.67 20,439.81 16,666.70 20,000.00 102%
.07 PAYROLL 1,726.24 1,925.00 12,098.90 19,250.00 23,100.00 52%
.09 OTHER 1,021.53 1,666.67 5,919.09 16,666.70 20,000.00 30%
.10 SECURITY SERVICES 4,057.05 3,750.00 38,820.58 37,500.00 45,000.00 86%
.11 COMPUTER SERVICES 5,910.00 5,003.33 49,750.00 50,033.30 60,040.00 83%
.13 CREDIT CARD FEES 149.02 125.00 1.484.26 1,250.00 1.500.00 99%
TOTAL BUSINESS SERVICES 19,437.65 20,628.34 194,249.59 206,283.40 247,540.00 78%
450 FUEL & UTILITIES
.01 ELECTRICITY 4,729.52 10,770.83 82,788.72 107,708.30 129,250.00 64%
.02 FUEL 4,069.52 3,380.00 23,429.17 33,800.00 40,560.00 58%
.03 WATER POLLUTION CONTROL TA 0.00 513.33 4,697.56 5,133.30 6,160.00 76%
.04 WATER TAX 0.00 550.00 5,499.92 5,500.00 6,600.00 83%
TOTAL FUEL & UTILITIES 8,799.04 15,214.16 116,415.37 162,141.60 182,670.00 64%



PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
COMPARATIVE GENERAL FUND OPERATING STATEMENT
For the Ten Months Ended April 30, 2019
83% OF BUDGET EXPENSED

1 Month Ended  1/12 of Annual 10 Months 10 Months Annual % of
April 30, 2019 Budget April 30, 2019 Budgst Budget Annual
Budget
451 CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES
.01 BULBS 0.00 225.00 204.81 2,250.00 2,700.00 8%
.02 HOUSEKEEPING MAINT 1,969.52 1,208.33 5,174.51 12,083.30 14,500.00 36%
.03 UNIFORMS 0.00 41.67 69.99 416.70 500.00 14%
.04 CLEANING SERVICES 0.00 2,933.33 20,125.00 29,333.30 35,200.00 57%
TOTAL CUSTODIAL SUPPLIES 1,969.52 4,408.33 25,574.31 44,083.30 52,900.00 48%
452 REPAIRS TO BLDG & BLDG EQUIP,
.01 REPAIR TO BUILDING 6,210.95 5,000.00 35,205.31 §0,000.00 60,000.00 59%
.02 SUPPLIES FOR BUILDING 425.18 1,666.67 11,302.95 16,666.70 20,000.00 57%
.03 BUILDING IMPROVEMENTS 0.00 833.33 9,580.51 8,333.30 10,000.00 96%
.04 REPAIRS TO EQUIPMENT 3.226.35 833.33 7,203.79 8,333.30 10,000.00 72%
TOTAL REPAIRS 9,862.48 8,333.33 63,292.56 83,333.30 100,000.00 63%
454 INSURANCE
.01 INSURANCE 0.00 5,833.33 69.235.78 58,333.30 70,000.00 99%
TOTAL INSURANCE 0.00 5,833.33 69,235.78 68,333.30 70,000.00 99%
455 OTHEB_ OPER. & MAINT.
.01 MECHANICAL CONTRACTS 511.00 2,666.67 22,218.56 26,666.70 32,000.00 69%
.02 GROUND MAINT. CONTRACTS 1,000.00 2,083.33 20,205.60 20,833.30 25,000.00 81%
.03 BUILDING MAINT CONTRACT 3,530.87 1,625.00 11,865.62 16,250.00 19.500.00 61%
TOTAL OTHER OPERATION &
MAINTENANCE CONTRACTS 5,041.87 6,376.00 54,289.78 63,750.00 76,500.00 71%
SUBTOTAL 458.002.53 586,632.61 5,340,923.59 5,866,326.10 7,039,591.09 76%
DEBT SERVICE
INSTALLMENT DEBT - PRINCIPAL 341.65 341.25 3.029.62 3,412.50 4,095.00 74%
INSTALLMENT DEBT - INTEREST 72 Rf 75 42 700 97 754 20 Q05 0N 27%
SUBTOTAL DEBT SERVICE 414.51 416.67 3.730.59 4,166.70 5,000.00 75%
INTERFUND TRANSFERS
OPERATING TRANSFERS OUT 0.00 50,833.33 610.000.00 508,333.30 610,000.00 100%
TOTAL EXPENDITURES 458.417.04 637,882.61 5.954,654.18 _ 6,378,826.10 7,654.591.09 78%
Footnotes:

Amounts represent employees contributions towards teh dental plan deducted from bi-weekly payroll. Typically the Library pays the month
A before the premiums are due (May premiums paid in April), however, this month the Library did not pay the May premiums until May.



02P5\5.000'05\390I0N- 1

15°626°2) $

¥1728.'6

[

SL'LbS

$

0s'1€2

$

P8'POE $

€E96L'L  $

¥S'voy

$

ya'LLL'T

$

G8'ISE

$

siejoL

odeay) "I 0} SpIoday PO Jo 8jes

sa|jeg oibep Jayosi4

afjsaN -ysalyeyfpesy

8E'89V'Z

JB3aA Joud Jo punjay

pung JaajunjoA

pJe) ssauisng

uoneuoq

00°00F

piR) ‘Say-UON/SaY

9248WIW0-8 SITY|

SPuUn pawiepU SAN

(zL°2€)

wswied xe) sejeg

ebew) A0jsii [eo0

ysed "asiy

P21 Juiod pled §pal]y

{oo'y)

(sz'0)

punjey sulyoepy buipuap

UOISSILILIOY - PUBABI L]

0o'0L

00°0€

006l

00'69}

00'L2

sjepH/osIA/Selo L edoRa

paJig buuds puejod

VSN Yuenp

BeJ3 UOZUBA

ejei3 Malapeosg

18540 VN SN

eLvsL’)

€LPSLL

55008 Pailp §IN

8jes3 SN

00°05€

00°0SE

aig 1083

LEEES'6

LEEES'B

PUSpIAI] BIBN

S300g PUOM Jalieg

8286

9.7¢e

aLee

9L°2E

PUapiAl] 8lieiN

XE] 52}eS SAN

005L9’L

00's8L

[T

00'0Z1L

abesn wooy Bunsayy

8LV6L'L

LLeee

92'96

8282

2569

pG'LEL

S6'ELT

G801

Buiny, AytiesH AW

BujpuaA palepliosuod

00°06

00's

as0l

05’6l

co's

008

00’6

00’

00’6

9510 yseid

[40)44] S

0oL

00'sL

oozt

$

ooyl

$] o0t $

00'El

$

00'EL

00’9l

$

000l

$

sauoyd Je3

feloL

6L-unt

6l-few

6L-1dy

Bl-Jep

61-ged

6l-uer

8L-98(Q

g0

gL-dss

81-bny

gt

6102 0 eunr pepug JeaX ay) joJ

@nUaAay snosue|jadsiy

AYVHEIT OMaNd NOLONIHSYM 1¥0d

[1 [1

[




Port Washington Public Library
Variance Report
As of April 30,2019

Expenditures

203.01 Equipment Library - This expenditure includes the purchases of the following equipment: stacking
chairs for the children’s room and garden, POD workstations, media station, power bar, lounge chair, media
shelving, live-stream cameras, pull-out browsing boxes and other miscellaneous equipment purchases.
410.08 Books Children - This expenditure includes books being purchased on Amazon and Baker & Taylor.
410.09 Books Audio & Electronic - This expenditure includes books and audio books being purchased on
Amazon, Overdrive, Blackstone Publishing, etc.

411.02 Reference Software ~ In February, the Library paid the Nassau Library System for consumer reports,
Novelist Plus and 2019 Core Collection in the amount of $25,440.

413.02 Non-Microform- This expenditure includes annual subscriptions that are typically purchased in the
beginning of the fiscal year.

430.06 Info Services - This expenditure includes the costs of supplies from amazon and staples.

430.11 Office Equipment - This expenditure includes the costs of toner, cartons, Xerox maintenance, and 3D
printing.

434.08 Newsletters - This expenditure includes costs of newsletters. May and April were paid together.
436.01 Circulation Charges - This expenditure includes cost of member fees and circulation charges.
436.02 OPAC - This expenditure includes OPAC charges, member fees, and patron charges.

436.03 NLS - This expenditure included fees and subscriptions.

440.02 Audit - This expenditure includes fiscal year ending that was paid.

440.06 Legal - This expenditure includes legal services.

452.03 Building Improvements - This expenditure represents costs associated with painting, refinishing 4
table tops and installing a new horn strobes.

454.01 Insurance - This account represents the annual insurance payment.

9010.8 State Retirement - This represents the Library’s annual contribution to the retirement system. This
contribution is typically paid in November/December to receive a 1% discount.

Operating Transfer Out - The transfer out represents the budgeted transfer to the capital projects fund plus
budget revision of $46,000 to fund various projects.



PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
GENERAL FUND

Balance Sheet
Aprit 30, 2019

ASSETS
CNB GF MM $ 3,023,464
CNB GF CHECKING 2,640
CNB GF PAYROLL 126,558
Credit Card Account 2,569
PETTY CASH 1,080
DUE FROM COMPONENT UNIT 3,042
TOTAL ASSETS $ 4,059,353
LIABILITIES
NYS RETIREMENT PAYABLE $ 120,796
DUE TO AGENCY FUNDS 4,491
DUE TO CAPITAL FUND 408,708
DUE TO SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 3,893
UNCLAIMED WAGES 933
TOTAL LIABILITIES 538,821

FUND BALANCE

ASSIGNED: RETIREMENT CONTRIBUTION 221,241
ASSIGNED: SEPARATION PAY 364,487
ASSIGNED: CAPITAL PROJECTS 1,672,369
ASSIGNED: APPROPRIATED FUND BALANCE 188,000
ASSIGNED: UNAPPROPRIATED - ENCUMBRANCES 84,619
UNASSIGNED FUND BALANCE 989,816

TOTAL FUND BALANCE 3,620,632

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 4,059,353




PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

April 30, 2019
ASSETS
CNB SPECIAL AIDE $ 386,391
ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 22,472
DUE FROM PERMANENT FUND 1,465
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 3,893
TOTAL ASSETS $ 414,221
LIABILITIES
DUE TO CAPITAL FUND $ 10,048
TOTAL LIABILITIES 10,048
FUND BALANCE
RESTRICTED: SPECIAL PROGRAMS $ 404,173
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 404,173

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 414,221




PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY
CAPITAL FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
April 30, 2019

ASSETS
CNB CAPITAL $ 43,573
DUE FROM GENERAL FUND 408,708
DUE FROM SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 10,048
TOTAL ASSETS $ 462,329
LIABILITIES
TOTAL LIABILITIES ()]
FUND BALANCE
ASSIGNED: DESIGNATED FOR CAPITAL PROJECTS $ 462,329
TOTAL FUND BALANCE 462,329

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 462,329




PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

PERMANENT FUND
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
April 30, 2019
ASSETS
CNB MONEY MARKET $ 136,471
TOTAL ASSETS $ 136471

LIABILITIES

DUE TO SPECIAL AID FUND $ 1,465
FUND BALANCE

NONSPENDABLE: ENDOWMENT 135,006

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE $ 136,471




C U LLE N & ) Certified Public Accountants

’ DANOWS KI, LLP 1650 Route 112 ® Port Jefferson Station ® New York 11776-3060
To: Port Washington Library Board of Trustees
From: Cullen & Danowski, LLP
Date: May 6, 2019
Re: Budget Revision/Interfund Transfer

The Library is in the process of improving the interior design and consistency of materials used throughout the
Library. The estimated cost of the interior design work is $35,000. The Library has a balance of approximately
$1,672,333 in the Assigned for Capital Projects reserve. We are recommending that the Board transfer $35,000
from the General Fund to the Capital Projects Fund for this work. This will result in an expenditure within the
General Fund and a revenue in the Capital Projects Fund. The increase in the appropriations in the General Fund
will be funded by the use of the Assigned for Capital Projects reserve. Any unused funds will be returned to the

assignment at the completion of the project.
If the Board agrees with our recommendation it would need to pass the following resolutions:

Resolved: to increase the General Fund interfund expenditures budget line, funded by the

use of the assigned for capital projects reserve in the amount of $35,000.

Resolved: to record an interfund transfer of $35,000 from the General Fund to the Capital

Projects Fund.

T:\Office\50,000's\54701\Workpapers\2019\Resolutions\ nterfund Transfer $35K.doc 1of1



PORT WASHINGTON PUBLIC LIBRARY

LEAVE REQUEST DATE 05/01/19

INSTRUCTIONS: Please type. Complete the request, providing full details of the reason for the request. Submit the form to the
first agency indicated in the Routing section below, which will approve or disapprove and pass to the next agency listed, etc. The
form will then be duplicated copies will be routed as indicated below. If expenses are approved, it will be necessary for the
employee to submit a Conference and Meeting Expense Account form after the leave is completed.

PERSONNEL COPY FINANCE OFFICE EMPLOYEE DEPARTMENT AGENCY HEAD
EMPLOYEE
Name Melanie Davidoff Classification
Agency Computer Services Position Librarian |
ACTIVITY
LEAVE REQUESTED With Pay Without Pay
D Meeting Conference I:] Meeting D Conference
D Special Vacation D Program D Special Vacation l:] Program
D Library Time D Annual Leave D Maternity I:] Extended lliness
L] Other (Specify in Activity) [] Other (Specify in Activity)
FROM: 06/20/19  TO: (Inclusive) 06/25/19 |FROM: TO: {Inclusive)
PROJECTED EXPENSES
D Transportation ] Bus/Taxi Registration $ 335.00 DOther
[“THotel $ 1,650.00 Mileage x (53.5¢) | $ 280.00 | [JRefreshments
[“IMeals $ 300.00 Tolls/Parking $ 100.00 | []Gratuities TOTAL $2,665.00

REASON FOR REQUEST: ALA Annual Conference

\,.//) .. ﬁ/ .
I understand and agree to comply with the rules and conditions of this form % ’MM

Signature

ROUTING

A Signature Approved | Disapproved Date Remarks
Agency < ' . | . :
Head //{ W ‘/ %30//'1 £ ryey ALA !
7 7 g

Assistant 2~~~

Director
Director //7C 7, /)C/Qj_,y?(/7/ 5/1//( “L
)
EXPENSES APPROVED "
[]  No expenses approved. ] Expenses will be approved after the date of the activity
upon presentation of appropriate receipts and bills, not to
exceed $

Director's Signature

PWPL 0111 ReRevised 6/2016



V\/\,<_ amdh ézle_nem—Q ?e/m‘rtw——

Proposal

Prepared for: Keith Klang of Port Washington Public Library
Prepared by: Cristina Casanas-Judd & General Judd of Me and General Design. Inc.

April 24™ 2019
Proposal #1010

718.404.9529 |  info@meandgeneraldesign.com www.meandgeneraldesign.com



e and Greremt X eonp—

The overall Renovation and Re-Design of the Locations listed below including Layout, Palette & Finishes,
Lighting and FF&E (furniture, fixtures and equipment) along with the Procurement and Installation of the FF&E.

Library Standards

Establish overall palette/design scheme through-out all areas of the library to be renovated within this
proposal to then be easily applied to future renovations

Create new signage design consistent throughout the library (printable in-house)

Replace foot stools, wastebaskets, etc with new consistent design

Replace all display cases and book carrels with new consistent design

Main Reading Room

Re-configure overall layout and space planning

Replace the existing service desk with a new desk and storage needs for 2 people

Replace ceiling light fixtures at the entrance within the existing locations

Re-use existing 4 work tables

Select new chairs and table lamps for the existing 4 work tables

Replace carpet tile insert within the center of the room

Select new lounge chairs w/ side tables

Select new FF&E as needed for usage and layout

Re-purpose existing artifacts (display cases, wooden chess stools etc) within the reading room
Install a prop-up system to display magazines and newspapers standing upright within the existing
shelving units

Replace wall clock outside of the Main Reading Room

North Wing

Re-configure overall layout and space planning

Replace the existing service desk with a new desk and storage needs for 1 person
Re-configure the layout for the existing shelving units

Select new lounge chairs w/ side tables

Select new FF&E as needed for usage and layout

Teen Room

Re-configure overall layout and space planning

Removing or modifying the existing bookshelves currently within the windows to gain more space
(TBD)

Re-upholstery of the existing banquette

Select new FF&E seating and tabletops as needed for usage and layout

New practical lighting design

New paint color scheme

3" Floor ESOL Lounge Areas (x2)

Design overall layout, materials and space planning
Select new FF&E, lighting etc

Child Story Area

Select new rug to coordinate with the existing design



Whe and Grerent X Deovp—

M&GD agrees that Owner/Client's budget for the project, exclusive of the compensation to M&GD set forth in
this Agreement, shall not exceed $181,000 (the “Cost Ceiling”). M&GD agrees that in no event shall its
procurement budget exceed the Cost Ceiling without advance approval by Owner/Client in writing and, in the
event that M&GD's procurement budget exceeds the Cost Ceiling without such approval, Owner/Client shall
have the right, notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, to terminate this Agreement and recoup
from M&GD all compensation paid or to be paid to M&GD hereunder.

Consultation with all parties involved: ownership, management, etc as to the general design
direction, needs and estimated budget. M&GD will then conduct a kick off presentation of
preliminary design concepts including furnishings, finishes, fixtures, hardware and samples etc.
Making adjustments from this point forward until all parties are satisfied.

Once the final design has been approved M&GD will develop the design concept, programming,
schedule and schematics per each area outlined known as the ID Set.

- ID Setincludes:
o Floor Plans, Elevations and Furniture Layouts for all Areas Outlined
o Detail Drawings of Custom Designs and Transitions as needed

o General Notes, Schedules and Material Specifications Packet including but not limited to
finishes, furnishings, paint, hardware, carpet, light fixtures...etc.

o FF&E procurement packet w/ quotes to establish the FF&E Procurement Budget for approval

PHASE 2: ID Coordination & Administration (estimated schedule TBD)

- Upon design approval a Final ID Set will be issued to Owner/Client in coordination with any other
disciplines and persons determined by M&GD and the Owner/Client to fulfill the design concept.
The awarding of disciplines/subs will be determined by Owner/Client.

The final Product will be identified and reflects the work of M&GD, any and all items proposed by
the purchasing agent (provided by Owner/Client), general contractor (provided by Owner/Client)
and any and all sub-contractors (provided by Owner/Client) must be submitted and approved by
M&GD with final approval by Owner/Client.

Inspect and Review Installations and Completed Areas addressing any punch list items as needed.

M&GD will conduct site visits as needed.



e and Geremt 3 2o

PHASE 3. FF&E Procurement and Installation (estimated 4-6 weeks)

M&GD is responsible upon Owner/Client approval of the design to procure all FF&E items based
on an approved FF&E procurement budget. The FF&E procurement budget excludes all
construction materials, sub-contractors and coordination with delivery and installation of
construction materials unless otherwise specified for custom items such as upholstery etc. M&GD
will furnish all locations as outlined above and will coordinate FF&E items, timing, delivery,
installation, and reconciliation of the FF&E procurement budget.

M&GD will furnish and complete the detailed design concepts within the areas specified above,
During the final FF&E stages of installation M&GD will assure Owner/Client that the quality of all
FF&E items are of quality and commercial grade and conforms to the Design Concepts.

Upon FF&E installation and completion of each of the areas outlined above, Owner/Client will
perform a walk-thru for final approval and acceptance. If the completion date exceeds the time
given from commencement date to the final walk-thru, due to timeline issues, both parties will be
notified and will re-negotiate at that time.

Designer Fees & Payment Schedule

1st Design Fee - Phase 1 - Design Concept $16,000.00
(Payment due upon signing of this agreement. Non-Refundable)

2" Design Fee - Phase 2 - ID Coordination Administration $6,000.00
(Payment due upon receipt of the Final ID Set)

34 Design Fee - Phase3 - FF&E Procurement and Installation $13,000.00
(Payment due upon final review of Phase 3)

Total Design Fee: $35,000.00

Terms & Exclusions

Additional Services, which are beyond the services outlined in this Agreement, shall not be performed
without written approval by Owner/Client, including approval of costs and/or fees to be charged therefor.

Any and all design for areas not specified in the scope of work outlined in this agreement.



Wie and Genemt I Deorr—

e  Changes required after the final approval by Owner/Client and the completion of the Final Phase 3 will
be negotiated at an hourly rate bases. The Principal Designer being at $200.00/hr and Senior Designer
being at $100.00/hr.

e The Owner/Client may cancel the project at any time and for any reason, and such cancellation shall not
be considered a breach of this Agreement. In the event the Owner/Client cancels the project during any
Phase before such Phase is completed, M&GD shall be entitled only to a pro rata amount of the
compensation for that Phase set forth in the “Designer Fees & Payment Schedule” section of this
Agreement and, notwithstanding any other provision in this Agreement, M&GD shall refund to the
Owner/Client any amounts that have been paid by Owner/Client in excess of such pro rata amount.

Nothing herein shall require the Owner to proceed with any Phase of the project upon completion of any
prior Phase.

e Any work by M&GD which would require extra fees, must be approved by Owner/Client, in writing, prior
to incurring additional costs.

e M&GD reserves the right to resign from the project prior to its full conclusion without prejudice should
Owner/Client breach this contract, or fail to comply with the payment methods, provided the
Owner/Client is advised in writing with a minimum of (2) week notice.

e In the event the Owner/Client is in breach of this contract, and the Owner/Client fails to cure the breach
after a ten (10) day written notice given by M&GD to Owner/Client to cure said breach, M&GD may
terminate this contract upon ten (10) days written notice to the Owner/Client without prejudice. In the
event M&GD exercises such option, the Owner/Client shall be obligated to pay M&GD for any and all
services rendered up to date. M&GD may exercise it's right to not continue services required upon reciept
of the notice of cancellation. M&GD shall only recommence its services upon the Owner/Client curing
its default.

e |tis understood that M&GD performs it service in reliance of receipt of architectural plans, etc., to be
supplied by the Owner/Client. M&GD shall not be responsible in the delay of the performance of its
services if there is a delay in the submission of documents to be submitted by Owner/Client to M&GD.
The timely submission of documents shall be deemed a material element of this agreement.

e M&GD and Owner/Client waive consequential damages for claims, disputes or other matters in question
arising out of or relating to this Agreement. This mutual waiver is applicable, without limitation, to all
consequential damages due to either party’s termination of this Agreement, except as specifically
provided herein.

l. Marketing and Promotional Credit/Consideration

M&GD and Owner/Client agree & understand “before & after” photographs and or video may be taken during
the design process; Owner/Client hereby gives permission for those photographs and or video to be used in
appropriate advertising & marketing material and on the M&GD website. Should any professional
photographs/video be taken of the completed project for use on the web or other marketing purposes by sponsor
or marketing company, M&GD shall be granted permission for use of above mentioned photographs without
charge for use in appropriate advertising and marketing material and on the website for M&GD. M&GD further
reserves the right to publish and photograph the completed project as well as videotape its design work and
Owner/Client hereby consents and gives permission to such publication, to the extent such permission or consent .
is required. Any and all promotional material by Owner/Client in relation to the project completion, spanning over
all platforms, is require that M&GD is mentioned as the Architectural Interior Designer firm.



WM and Grenemt 3 eomp—

1. Responsibilities

M&GD disciplines or subcontractors will select materials that are new, durable and functional, and will provide
manufactures warranties and guarantees for purchased products via M&GD. M&GD will not be responsible for
work which can not be completed in a timely manner as a result of material shortages, labor strikes, statutory
holidays, delays caused by any local, state or federal governmental agency, or problems arising between the
Owner/Client, the selected General Contractor, his sub-trades or any supplier. In addition, M&GD can not be
responsible for the performance, quality or timely completion of work by General Contractors or their sub-trades,
nor be responsible for the guarantee of any material or product against latent defects, wearing, fading or soiling.
Owner/Client and or its representative (s) shall be responsible to obtain all building permits, approvals, Certificates
from any local, state or federal governmental agency that has jurisdiction relating to the property. M&GD has no
responsibility whatsoever pertaining to any approvals or permits relating to the project. This agreement may be
amended only upon the expressed written consent of both parties.

M. Miscellaneous Terms

Standard Of Care: Performance:

M&GD shall provide the services contemplated by this Agreement using the same level of care and skill
ordinarily exercised by members of the profession currently practicing in the same locality under similar
conditions. M&GD will diligently execute the Services to be performed hereunder.

Compliance with Laws:

M&GD covenants, so long as this Agreement is in full force and effect, to comply with any and all statutes and
regulations issued pursuant thereto currently or hereafter in force, as amended from time to time, and any and all
rules, requlations, orders, plans, and specifications of any federal, state, county, municipal, or other authority
having jurisdiction with respect to the Services to be provided hereunder, from time to time in force including but
not limited to: (a) federal, state and local acts, laws, regulations or ordinances, as the same may be amended or
modified, relating to defining and/or requlating hazardous substances or pollutants; and (b) applicable provisions
of the Occupational Safety and Health Act of 1970, as the same may be amended or modified, and shall relate to
the safety and health of all persons engaged by M&GD under this Agreement.

Confidentiality of Assignment:

At all times during the course of this work, M&GD will respect the confidential nature of this assignment and in
so doing will use its discretion where specific identification of the Premises, the Owner might be involved. In
addition, all work performed under this Agreement will receive confidential treatment by M&GD and as such,

sensitive, proprietary or confidential information provided by the Owner to M&GD shall be held in strict
confidence by M&GD.

Sub-Contracting:

M&GD shall not subcontract, delegate or assign any of the Services to be performed hereunder without
Owner/Client’s written consent, which shall not be unreasonably withheld with respect to minor or ancillary
aspects of the Services. M&GD shall be fully responsible for all work and services provided by its subcontractors.



We and Genemt X Do

Ownership And Use Of Documents:

Availability and disclosure of all documents, including but not limited to drawings, specifications, reports and data
or programs stored electronically, prepared by M&GD will survive this contract.

Insurance:

With respect to articles, materials, work and services furnished hereunder at the Premises, M&GD shall, in a
manner satisfactory to Owner/Client, maintain at its own expense the following minimum Insurance. All contracts
require the applicable provider to carry commercial or comprehensive general liability insurance coverage on an
occurrences basis in a combined single limit amount of not less than $2,000,000 per occurrence. M&GD will
provide a COl in a form approved by the Owner/Client.

Assignment Of Warranties:

Effective upon any termination of this Agreement, M&GD hereby assigns to Owner/Client, all title and interest
in any purchase orders, warranties, or other agreements now existing or hereinafter entered into by M&GD for
performance of any part of the Services or for any materials supplied in connection therewith. M&GD shall
include provisions in all purchase orders or other agreements which provide that they are freely assignable by
M&GD to Owner. M&GD shall deliver all warranties and copies of all purchase orders to Owner/Client upon
Project Completion or any termination of this Agreement.

Disputes:

M&GD shall indemnify and hold harmless Owner/Client, and all of Owner/Client’s officers, employees, agents,
administrators, and board members, from and against any and all liabilities, costs, damages, losses and judgments
arising from claims by third parties, including reasonable attorneys’ fees and expenses recoverable under applicable
law, but only to the extent they are caused by the negligent acts or omissions of M&GD, its employees or its
consultants in the performance of services under this Agreement. This agreement of indemnity shall survive the
termination of this Agreement.

Should Owner/Client initiate legal action to enforce Owner/Client’s rights under this agreement, upon
Owner/Client being awarded a final non-appealable judgment in any such action, M&GD shall be obligated to
pay Owner's attorneys’ fees in said action.

Governing Law:

This Agreement shall be construed and the legal relations between the parties hereto shall be determined in
accordance with the internal laws of the state where the Premises is located.

Notices:

All notices shall be in writing and shall be deemed tc be delivered on the earlier to occur of the date of the
receipt of the notice or whether or not actually received either five (5) days after the notice has been deposited
in the United States mail, postage prepaid, requested or certified return receipt or one (1) business day after the
notice has been sent if delivered by nationally-recognized overnight courier service, delivery charges prepaid, or
by facsimile, confirmation receipt required, and addressed to M&GD, as the case may be, at the address for such
party set forth in the Basic Terms.



M and Greremt X Deorp—

Relationship Between the Parties:

Personnel supplied by M&GD will be deemed employees of M&GD and will not for any purpose be considered
employees or agents of Owner/Client. M&GD assumes full responsibility for the actions of such personnel while
performing the Services, and shall be solely responsible for their supervision, daily direction and control, payment
of salary (including withholding of income taxes and social security), worker’s compensation, disability benefits
and the like. M&GD further agrees to indemnify and hold harmless Owner/Client, Owner/Client’s affiliates,
subsidiaries and the directors, shareholders, members, employees, agents, attorneys, partners and officers on
account of any taxes and with holding for which M&GD is responsible.

Entire Agreement:

All negotiations, considerations, representations and understandings between the parties with respect to this
Agreement hereto are incorporated in this Agreement. This Agreement may not be amended, modified, or
otherwise changed without the mutual agreement in writing of the parties hereto.

We trust that this proposal will meet with your approval and we look forward to working with you on this project.
Please do not hesitate to contact Cristina Casafias-Judd and/or General Judd of Me and General Design should
you require further information concerning the particulars of this agreement.

This proposal is accepted and agreed to:

Owner/Client: Keith Klang, Port Washington Public Library, One Library Drive, Port Washington, NY 11050
By:
Name:

Title:

Interior Designer (M&GD): Me and General Design, Inc., 67 35t Street, Unit 9, Brooklyn, NY 11232
By:
Name:

Title:

Thank You
Ciristina & General Judd



‘panoiddy pleog

61/€/G:PRYIWQgNS 3jed

"Pasn aq Jou Ued/|jim Jey} S100( v suoijenoual }sed wolj sI00p p|O
plezey wool 13|10q |enuajod ajesun - WOoOJ 8be10)S 19(10q WO} POOAA
pajuem J0 pasn 1abuo| oN (Y4 s1adwnq jo| bunjied juswan
Joys ale sbuueag | 39 ZZ\ WoJ} 100w 21}08|3
Buines yuom jou ‘UIopp 921440 SI0J0aIIP WO} JauIged yoe|g
ajesun pue UIOAA zs Jo[4 RggoT wouy sayp 12die)
1vsodsia ‘ALD | H3GWNNN | ¥3FANN | ¥3¥NLOVANNVIN IN3NNdIND3 40 IdAL
¥Od4 NOSV3d VIH3S T13AdOn

ININLINDF SS30X3 O1 TVAOHddY

[elpoisn) (INJINLYVdIA

AdVYHaIT 21N19Nd NOLONIHSVM Ld0d




NOMINATING COMMITTEE REPORT 2019-2020

Name City ST Zip Position Term Exp.

John O'Connell Port Washington NY 11050|President 6/30/2020
Patricia Bridges Port Washington NY 11050|Recording Secretary | 6/30/2022
Nancy Comer Port Washington NY 11050 6/30/2021
William Keller Port Washington NY 11050 6/30/2021
Michael Krevor Port Washington NY 11050 6/30/2023
Andrienne Saur Port Washington NY 11050 6/30/2024
Sima Vasa Port Washington NY 11050 6/30/2023




















































